JOHN DALTON BURROWS

(832) 491-8486 jdburrow@go.olemiss.edu dalton2019@gmail.com

32811 Tall Oaks Way Magnolia, TX 77354

linkedin.com/in/dalton-burrows-59a2381ab

OBJECTIVE

Seeking entry level Creative Writing assignment applying adapt writing and advanced research skills, fueled by journalistic integrity, and on-air prowess.

PROFILE

Recent Ole Miss graduate from The School of Journalism & New Media, with experience in digital media, investigative reporting and photography combined with on-air radio host. Published story writer, editor, long format and digital. Paying particular attention to ethics and writing in the 21st century.

EDUCATION

The University of Mississippi, Oxford, MS Bachelor of Arts in Journalism, May 2023

Minor in English

Specialization in Digital Media Studies

Truth-seeker and critical thinker. I have honed my communications skills to tell stories

that make a difference

RELEVANT COURSEWORK

Advanced Reporting Media Law & Ethics Screen Writing Research Methods Photo Journalism **Broadcast Production**

TECHNICAL **SKILLS**

Radio Mixing Board

Digital Media Production

Creative Writing

RELEVANT **EXPERIENCE**

The University of Mississippi, WUMS-FM 92.1 "Rebel Radio". Oxford, MS Radio Host / DJ (8 hours/week), Aug 2021 – Current

Currently hosting a 1-hour, weekly radio show "A Southern Mix"

- Compile, prepare and present playlists and talking points for live, on-air show
- Seasoned radio technician, on-air personality

The University of Mississippi, WUMS-FM 92.1 "Rebel Radio", Oxford, MS

Radio Technician (4 hours/week), Sept 2019 – Dec 2019

- Behind the scenes technician, managing & maintaining station sound equipment
- Share recorded sessions with co-host, became more comfortable with live radio

WORK **EXPERIENCE**

Rooster's Blues House, Oxford, MS

Bouncer (12 hours/week), Feb 2022 - Apr 2022

- Ensured safety of patrons and enforced establishment rules & regulations
- Worked extra hours to help clean and maintain the bar

PUBLICATIONS

The Daily Mississippian, Oxford, MS

"Jackson Avenue Center resumes operations after chemical fire", Oct 12, 2022

By Dalton Burrows, informative article following non-fatal fire incident on campus

The Black Mirror Project, Oxford, MS

"White Bear shows us a new form of Mob mentality", Jul 17, 2020

By Dalton Burrows, media analysis of recent news worthy coverage

WordPress, Oxford, MS

"various articles covering digital media content", Sept. 2022

Compilation of digital news articles published in my blog

ACTIVITIES

Ole Miss Men's Glee, Oxford, MS. Baritone, Aug 2019 – present Gamma Beta Phi, Oxford, MS. Aug 2019 - present